ORIGINAL

Linda Williams

To: Vic Cordiano
Subject: RE:
Ok.

OODSL‘H-TP

————— Original Message-----

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:04 PM

To: Linda Williams; Margie Howard; Jackie Gilchrist
Subject:

Linda, please correct the docket title to read:

Notice by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc of adoption of an approved
interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between
BellSouth and Optilink Communications, Inc. by Metrolink Internet
Services of Port Saint Lucie, Inc.

Thanks.
Margie, thig one will be handled administratively.

Jackie, the BellSouth/Optilink agreement was approved (see Orderxr
PSC-98-1681-FOF-TP, issued 12/10/1998) and has been amended (see Order
PSC-00-0406-FOF-TP, issued 2/24/2000), yet Optilink is not certificated.
Please have one of your team members investigate and let me know the
outcome. Thank you.
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